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Dear waric,

Good picece,
Can you curry the Odio vart farthur?

Could you meke out of learn the date on the 9/24 claim, whatbthe stamp actually
Bays ol the time?

Do you know how Uswald knew of Twiford?

1 heard from someona on the paper down there, They were checking a report
attributec to Lane, something that on the face did not seem ceredivle. L presuse
if they pot coifirmation it was in the paper,

Downing had some kind of presentation a wesk of 80 ago. It received no
attention, I suppose there is or will be an extension of remarks.

Rick phoned me in advance and then did other that I recomrended,

1 think Downing has further plans but 1'm not privy. I've loaned Floyd
some things he is to use in sone kind of presentation. ‘

|
Hope school is going well. .

Lest regards,
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